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I 

 

INTRODUCTION 



 
 

The purpose of this booklet is to provide information on where to write to obtain certified copies of birth, death, and marriage 
records for California’s counties, the United States, and outlying areas.  

 

The booklet is arranged in alphabetical order by the place of event. The cost per copy for each record is listed, be advised 
fees are subject to change. 

  
An official certificate of every birth, death, and marriage should be on file in the locality where the event occurred. These 
certificates are prepared by physicians, funeral directors, other professional attendants, hospital authorities, or the person 
performing the marriage ceremony. 

 
The Federal Government does not maintain files or indexes of these records. They are permanently filed in the central vital 
records office of the state where the event occurred, or at local governmental offices. 

 

To obtain a certified copy of a certificate, contact the vital statistics office in the state or area where the birth, death, or 
marriage record was filed. 

 
Include all pertinent names and addresses in the letter request and send a money order or personal check in the amount 
indicated for a certified copy. Offices cannot refund cash lost in transit.  Some jurisdictions, however, accept money orders 
only for mail requests.  
 
It is advised to visit the appropriate office’s website or call ahead to see what exact information is needed to order a record.  

 
 
 

Information Effective 

2026 



 
 
 
 

 
II 

When requesting a certified copy of a certificate, provide the following information: 

BIRTH AND DEATH 

1. Individual’s full name. 

2. Parents’ names, including maiden name of mother. 

3. Month, day, and year of event. 

4. Place of event (city or town, county and state, and name of hospital, if known). 

5. Purpose for which copy is needed. 

6. Relationship to person whose record is being requested. 

 
MARRIAGE 

 

1. Full names of bride and groom (including nicknames). 

2. Residence addresses at time of marriage. 

3. Ages at time of marriage (or dates of birth) 

4. Month, day, and year of marriage 

5. Place of marriage (city or town, county, and state). 

6. Jurisdiction where license was issued (city or town, county, and state). 

7. Purpose for which copy is needed. 

8. Relationship to people named in the certificate requested. 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Legend B = Birth D = Death M = Marriage 

*If a fee is not listed - type of document not available. 
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OUTLYING AREAS
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Alabama 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$15 
$15 
$15 

 

$6 
$6 
$6 

 

Alabama Department of Public Health  
Center for Health Statistics  
P.O Box 5625 
Montgomery, AL 36103-5625 
 
For Information Call: 
(334) 206-5426 

 
 
Website – https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1908. Fee for special searches is $6. 
Marriage - Records since August 1936. Fee 
includes search and report or copy of record if found. 
No personal checks. Business checks are accepted. 

 

Alaska 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$30 
$30 
$30 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

 

State of Alaska 
Health Analytics & Vital Records 
P.O. Box 110675      
Juneau, AK 99811-0675 
(907) 465-3391 (Recording) 
Fax: (907) 465-3618    
 

 Website – 
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/VitalStats/Pages/f
ees.aspx 
 

    

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1890. Marriage - Records since 1913. 

 

Credit card - $10.00 additional charge. 

 

American 
Samoa 

 

B 
D 
M 

 

$5 
$5 
$5 

 

 

  

American Samoa Government 
Department of Health 
Health Information Office 
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 
(684) 633-1406 

 
 
Website – https://www.vitalchek.com/v/ 
 
 

 

Birth and Death - Registrar has records since 
1900. 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/vitalrecords/index.html
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/VitalStats/Pages/fees.aspx
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/VitalStats/Pages/fees.aspx
https://www.vitalchek.com/v/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
 Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Arizona 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$20 
$20 

  

Arizona Office of Vital Records 
P.O. Box 6018 
Phoenix, AZ 85030 
(602) 364-1300 

 

Website – www.azdhs.gov  
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1909 and abstracts of records filed in the counties 
before then. 

 

Marriage - Copy can be obtained from Clerk of 
Superior Court in county where event occurred. 

 

Marriage and divorce records are not available from 
the Office of Vital Records. 

 

Arkansas 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

Divorce 

 

$12 
$10 
$10 

 

$10 

 

$10 
$ 8 
 

 

Arkansas Department of Health 
Vital Records, Slot 44 
4815 West Markham Street 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
(866)209-9482 
(501) 661-2336  

 

Website –  
adh.VitalRecords@arkansas.gov 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
February 1914 and some original Little Rock and 
Fort Smith records from 1881. 

 

Marriage - Records since 1917. Copy can be 
obtained from County Clerk or Circuit Clerk office 
where the marriage or divorce was recorded. 

 

California 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$31 
$26 
$19  

  

California Dept. of Public Health 
Office of Vital Records 
MS 5103 
P.O. Box 997410  
Sacramento, CA 95899-7410 

 

Vital Records – 
P.O. Box 997377, MS 0500     
Sacramento, CA 95899    
 
 (916)445-2684 
 
Website – 
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHSI/Pa

ges/Vital-Records.aspx 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1905. For earlier records, write to County Recorder 
in county where event occurred. 

 

*See the California counties’ section in this booklet 
for addresses and fees of Local County Recorder 
Offices. 

http://www.azdhs.gov/
mailto:adh.VitalRecords@arkansas.gov
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHSI/Pages/Vital-Records.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHSI/Pages/Vital-Records.aspx
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per 

   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Canal Zone 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

 $50 
$50 
$50 

  

Dept. Of State Passport Vital Records Section 
44132 Mercure Cir. 
P.O. Box 1213 
Sterling, VA 20166-1213 
(202) 485-8300 

 

Birth and Death - Records available from May 1904 
to September 1979. 

 

Marriage - Records available from May 1904 to 
September 1979. 

  
Website – www.travel.state.gov  

 

 

Colorado 
 

B  
D 
M 

Verification 

 

$25 
    $25 
     $25 

 

$13 
$13 
$10 

 

Vital Records 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 
Denver, CO 80246-1530 

  (800) 866-0571 option 2  
(303)692-2200 Phone orders  

 

Birth and Death - State office has death records 
since 1900 and birth records since 1910. State office 
also has birth records for some counties for years 
before 1910. 

       

Website – 
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/vitalrecords  

Marriage - Copy can be obtained from County Clerk 
in county where license was issued. 

 

Connecticut 
 

B  
D 
M 

 

$20 
$20 
$20 

  

State of Connecticut 
Department of Public Health  
Vital Records Section 
MS# IIVRS, P.O. Box 340308 

  Hartford, CT 06134-0308       
  (860) 509-7700 
 
Website – https://portal.ct.gov/DPH 

 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1897. For earlier records, write to Registrar of Vital 
Statistics in town or city where event occurred. 

 

Marriage - Records since July 1897. 

http://www.travel.state.gov/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/vitalrecords
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
  Price Per      

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Delaware 
 

 B  
  D 
  M 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

  

Jesse Cooper Building 
Office of Vital Statistics 
417 Federal Street 
Dover, DE 19901 
(302) 744-4549 

 

Website – 
www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ss/vitalstats.html  

 

Birth and Death - State office has birth records from 
1920 and death and marriage records from 1930. 
Older records were transferred to the State 
Archives, Historical and Cultural Affairs Hall of 
Records Dover, Delaware 19903. 

 

District of 
Columbia 

 

B  
D 

 

 

 

 

Marriage & 
Divorce 

 

$23 
$18 

 

 

 

 

$10 

  

Vital Records Division 
899 N. Capitol St. N.E., First Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20002 

  (877) 572-6332 
(202) 442-5955 
 
 
Website – https://dchealth.dc.gov/vital-

records 

  

 

Birth and Death - Office has death certificates and 
birth certificates since August 1874. 

 

Marriage - Copy can be obtained from the Marriage 
Bureau, 500 Indiana Ave., N.W., Rm. 4485, 
Washington, D.C. 20001. 

   
Marriage 
500 Indiana Ave. NW, Rm. 4485 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
(202) 879-1212 

Contact DC Superior Courthouse Marriage Bureau. 

  
Website –  
https://www.dccourts.gov/services/marriage-

matters 

 

http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ss/vitalstats.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/vital-records
https://dchealth.dc.gov/vital-records
https://www.dccourts.gov/services/marriage-matters
https://www.dccourts.gov/services/marriage-matters
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per     

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Florida 
 

B  
D 
M 

 

 

 

 

Divorce 

 

$9 
$5 
$5 

 

 

 

 

$5 

 

$4 
$4 
$4 

 

 

 

 

$4 

 

Department of Health Bureau 
of Vital Statistics 
Attn: Vital Records Section 
P.O. Box 210 
Jacksonville, FL 32231-0042 
 
(904) 359-6900 ext. 9000 

 

Birth and Death - State office has some birth records 
since April 1865 and some death records since 
August 1877. Most of the records date from January 
1917. (If the exact date is unknown, the fee is $9 for 
the first year searched and $2 for each additional 
year up to a maximum of $55. Fee includes one 
copy if record if found.) 

     
Website – https://www.floridahealth.gov 

 
Marriage - Records since June 6, 1927. (If the exact 
date is unknown, the fee is $5 for the first year 
searched and $2 for each additional year. For 
records prior to June 6, 1927, copies may be 
obtained from the Clerk 
of Circuit Court in county where license was issued. 

 

Georgia 
 

B  
D 

      M 

 

$25 
$25 
$10 

 

 $5  
$5 
$5 

 

State Vital Records Office 
1680 Phoenix Boulevard                                          
Suite 100                                   
Atlanta, GA 30349 
(404)657-2700 
Fax: (404) 679-4701 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1919. For earlier records in Atlanta or 
Savannah, write to County Health Dept. in county 
where event occurred. 

     

Website – https://dph.georgia.gov/ways-
request-vital-record  
 
 
 

 
Marriage - Centralized State records since June 9, 
1952. For records prior to June 9, 1952, copies may 
be obtained from the Probate Judge’s Office in 
county where license was issued. 

https://www.floridahealth.gov/
https://dph.georgia.gov/ways-request-vital-record
https://dph.georgia.gov/ways-request-vital-record
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordere

d 
Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Guam 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$5 
$5 

  $5 

  

Office of Vital Statistics 
P.O. Box 2816 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 
(671) 735-7263 

 

Birth and Death - Office has records since 
October 26, 1901. 

  
 

Website – 
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/guam.htm 

 

 

Hawaii 
 

B 
D 

      M 
 

 

 

$12.50 
$12.50 
$12.50 

 

 

 

$4 
$4 
$4 

 

State Department of Health Office of 
Health Status Monitoring –   
Vital Statistics Section 
P.O. Box 3378 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
(808) 586-4539 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1853. 

 
 

The Office of Health Status Monitoring only has 
divorce records from July 1951 to December 2002. 
All other divorce records are kept in the court where 
the divorce took place. 

   
Website – https://vitrec.ehawaii.gov 

      

 

    

 

Idaho 
 

B  
D  
M 

 
 

 

$16 
$16 
$16 

 
 

  

Idaho Vital Statistics 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0036 
(208) 334-5980 
Fax: (208) 638-5710 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1911. For records from 1907 to 1911, write to 
County Recorder in county where event occurred. 

   

 
Website – 
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/vitalrecord
s 

Marriage - Records since May1947. Prior contact 
County Recorder where license was issued. 

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/guam.htm
https://vitrec.ehawaii.gov/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Illinois 
 

       B  
     D  

      M 

 

$15 
$19 
$ 5 

 

$ 2 
$ 2 

 

Illinois Department of 
Public Health 
Division of Vital Records 
925 E. Ridgely Avenue 
Springfield, IL 62702-2737 
(217) 782-6554-Recording 
Fax (217) 523-2648 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1916. For earlier records and for copies of 
State records since January 1916, write to County 
Clerk in county where event occurred. $15 fee is for 
search of files and one copy of record if found. 

    

 
Website – https://dph.illinois.gov 

Marriage - Records since January 1962. 
Verifications only. Write to County Clerk in 
county where license was issued for copy. 

 

Indiana 
 

   B  
   D 

     

      

     M 

 

$10 
$ 8 

 

$ 4 
$ 4 

 

Indiana State Department of Health           
Vital Records  
2 North Meridian Street  
Indianapolis, IN 46206-7125 
(317) 233-2700 

 

Birth and Death - State office has birth records since 
October 1907 and death records since 1900. For 
earlier records, write to Health Officer in city or 
county where event occurred. 

 $ 8 
(Info Only) 

  

 
Website – https://www.in.gov/health/vital-
records/ 
 
 

 

Marriage - Records since 1958. To obtain a copy 
write to the Clerk of Circuit Court or Clerk of Superior 
Court in county where license was issued. 

 

Iowa 
 

    B 
    D  
    M 

 

$15 
$15 
$15 

  

Iowa HHS – Vital Records 
321 E. 12th Street, 
Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 
(515) 281-4944 
(866) 809-0290/ Toll-Free 

 

Birth, Death, and Marriage - State Office has 
records since July 1880. 
Counties have most records, except births during 
the period 1921 - 1941. 

  
 

Website – hhs.iowa.gov  

 

https://dph.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/health/vital-records/
https://www.in.gov/health/vital-records/
http://www.hhs.iowa.gov/


- 8 - 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Kansas 
 

B  
D  
M 

 
Divorce 

 

$20 
$20 
$20 

  

Kansas Department of Vital Statistics  
1000 SW. Jackson Suite 120 
Topeka, KS 66612-2221 
(785) 296-1400 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1911. For earlier records, write to County Clerk in 
county where event occurred. 

 $20  Marriage - Records since May 1913. 

   
 
Website – 
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1165/Office-of-Vital-
Statistics  

 

 

Kentucky 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$10 
$ 6 
$ 6 

  

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Office of Vital Statistics  

  275 East Main Street 1E-A                                         
  Frankfort, KY 40621 
(502) 564-4212 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since June 
1958. To obtain a copy and information on fees, 
which may vary, write to Clerk of County Court in 
county where license was issued. 

  
 

Website – 
https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dehp/vsb/P

ages/default.aspx 

 

  

B  
D  
M 

    

  Louisiana $15.00 
$ 7.00 
$ 5.50 

Bureau of Vital Records and Statistics 
  P.O. Box 60630 
New Orleans, LA 70160 
(504) 593-5100 
Fax: (504) 568-8761 

 

 
Website – https://ldh.la.gov/ 
 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1914. Birth records for City of New Orleans available 
from 1790, and death records from 1803. 

 

Marriage - Records for Orleans Parish only. Write to 
Clerk of Court in parish where license was issued. 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1165/Office-of-Vital-Statistics
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1165/Office-of-Vital-Statistics
https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dehp/vsb/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dehp/vsb/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Maine 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$15 
$15 
$15 

 

$ 6 
$ 6 
$ 6 

 

Division of Data, Research, and Vital Statistics 
220 Capitol Street 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0011 
(207) 287-1919 
1(888) 664-9491 Toll Free 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 1892. 
For earlier records write to the municipality where 
event occurred. 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to Town Clerk in 
town where license was issued. 

   
Website - 
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-
systems/data-research/vital-
records/order/index.shtml 
 

 

 

Maryland 
 

B  
D 
M 

 

$10 
$10 
$12 

 

 
$12 
 

 

Division of Vital Records  
6764 B Reisterstown Road 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
(410) 764-3038 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
August 1898. Records for City of Baltimore are 
available from January 1875. 

    

 
Website – https://health.maryland.gov 

Marriage - Records since June 1951. To obtain a 
copy write to the Clerk of Circuit Court in county 
where license was issued or Clerk of Court of 
Common Pleas of Baltimore City (for licenses issued 
in City of Baltimore). Fees vary. 
 

 

Massachusetts 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$32 
$32 
$32 

  

Registry of Vital Records 

150 Mount Vernon St., 1st Floor 
Dorchester, MA 02125-3105 
(617) 740-2600 
 
 
Website – https://www.mass.gov/how-to/order-a-

birth-marriage-or-death-certificate 
 

 

Birth and Death records were reported in 
Massachusetts from 1841 to present. The State 
Registry has records from 1906 to present only. For 
records earlier write to the State Archives at 220 
Morrissey Blvd., Boston, MA 02125, or call (617) 727-
2816. 

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/data-research/vital-records/order/index.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/data-research/vital-records/order/index.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/data-research/vital-records/order/index.shtml
https://health.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/order-a-birth-marriage-or-death-certificate
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/order-a-birth-marriage-or-death-certificate
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per 

  Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Michigan 
 

B  
D 
M 

 

 

 

 

 

$34 
$34 
$34 

 

 

 

 

 

$16 
$16 
$16 

 

Michigan Vital Records Request 
P.O. Box 30721 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(517) 335-8666 

  (866) 443-9897 Phone orders  
 
Website – 
https://www.michigan.gov/vitalrecords 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1867. Copies of records since 1867 may also be 
obtained from County Clerk in county where event 
occurred. Detroit records may be obtained from the 
City Health Department for births occurring since 
1893 and for deaths since 1897. 

 

Marriage - Records since April 1867. To obtain a 
copy write to the County Clerk in county where 
license was issued. 

 

Minnesota 
 

B  
D 

 
 

Marriage 
(Contact 
County in 

which 
marriage 
occurred) 

 

$26 
$13 

 

$ 19 
$ 6 

 

Minnesota Department of Health 
Office of Vital Records 
P.O. Box 64499 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0499 
(651) 201-5970 
 

 

 
Website – www.health.state.mn.us 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1908. Copies of earlier records may be 
obtained from local registrar of vital statistics in 
county where event occurred. 

 

Marriage - $8 per copy. To obtain a copy write to the 
Clerk of District Court in county or local registrar 
where license was issued. 

 

Mississippi 
 

B  
D 
M 

 

$17 
$17 
$17 

 

$6 
$6 
$6 

 

Mississippi Vital Records 
P.O. Box 1700 
Jackson, MS 39215-1700- 
(601) 206-8200 
Credit Card Services 
(601) 206-8200 

 
 
Website – https://www.healthyms.com 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1912. Full copy of birth certificates obtained within 
one (1) year after the event are $5. The search fee 
is $20 per hour, $10 minimum, plus $1 per copy. 

 

Marriage - Statistical records only from January 
1926 to July 1, 1938, and since 
January 1942. To obtain a copy write to the Circuit 
Clerk where license was issued. 

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/doing-business/vitalrecords
http://www.health.state.mn.us/
https://www.healthyms.com/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per 

 Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Missouri 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

 

 

 

 

$15 
$14 
$15 

 

$15 
$11 
$15 

 

Missouri Department of Health 
Bureau of Vital Records 
930 Wildwood Drive 
Jefferson City, MO 65109-0570 
(573) 751-6387 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1910. If event occurred in St. Louis (city), 
St. Louis (County), or Kansas City before 1910, 
write to the City or County Health Department. 
Copies of these records are $6 each. 

 
  Website –  

https://health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords/obtain-
vital-record.php 

  

Marriage - Indexes only. To obtain a copy write to 
the Recorder of Deeds in county where 
license was issued. 

 

Montana 
 

B  
D  
 

 

 
 

Marriage 
(Contact 
County in 

which marriage 
occurred) 

 

$16 
$16 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Montana Vital Records  
P.O. Box 4210 
Helena, MT 59604 
(406) 444-2685 
   
Credit Card Services 
(888) 877-1946/Toll Free 
Fax: (866) 696-1912 
 
 
Website – www.dphhs.mt.gov/vitalrecords  
 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since late 
1907. 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the Clerk of 
District Court in county where license was issued. 

 

Nebraska 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

 

 

$17 
$16 
$16 

 

 

  

Nebraska Vital Records                  
P.O. Box 95065                                   
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5065                
(402) 471-2871 
 

 
Website – 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since late 
1904. If birth occurred before then, write to the 
State office for information. 

 

Marriage - Marriages since 1909. To obtain a copy 
write to the State Office for information. 

https://health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords/obtain-vital-record.php
https://health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords/obtain-vital-record.php
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/vitalrecords
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per     

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Nevada 
 

       B  
  D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
       

Marriage 
(Contact 
County in 

which marriage 
occurred) 

 

 

 

 

 

$25 
$25 

  

  Office of Vital Records and Statistics Attn:    
Customer Service  

  4150 Technology Way, Suite 104  

  Carson City, Nevada 89706 
  (775) 684-4242  
 

Website – 
https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/programs/birth-
death-marriage-divorce-records/ 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since July 
1911. For earlier records, write to the County 
Recorder in county where event occurred. 

  
  

 
 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the County 
Recorder in county where license was issued. 
Call the county for fee. 

 

New 
Hampshire 

  

 B 
 D 

 

$15 
$15 

 

$10 
$10 

 

Department of State, 
Division of Vital Records 
Administration                                    
9 Ratification Way 
Concord, NH 03301-2455 
(603) 271-4650 

 

Birth and Death - State office has some records 
since 1640. Copies of records may be obtained from 
State Office or from City or County Clerk in place 
where event occurred. ($3 fee is for search of file 
and copy of record if found.) 
 

 M 
 

Divorce 
(Call 

county for 
fees) 

   $15   
Website – http://www.sos.nh.gov 

 

Marriage - Records since 1640. Copies may also be 
obtained from the County Clerk where the license 
was issued. 
 
Divorce: (775) 684-4242 

https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/programs/birth-death-marriage-divorce-records/
https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/programs/birth-death-marriage-divorce-records/
http://www.sos.nh.gov/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
   Price Per 

 Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

New Jersey 
 

  B    
D 
M 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

 

$ 2 
$ 2 
$ 2 

 

New Jersey Office of Vital Statistics 
P.O. Box 370 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0370 
(609) 292-4087  
(866) 649-8726 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since June 
1878. ($10 fee is for search of files and one copy of 
record if found. If the exact date is unknown, the fee 
is an additional $1 per year searched.) 

 

Marriage - If the exact date is unknown, the fee is an 
additional $1 per year searched. 

    
Website –  www.nj.gov/health/vital 

 

Birth and Death - Records from May 1848 to May 
1878. 

    
Marriage - Records from May 1848 to May 1878. 

 

New Mexico 
 

B  
D 

 

$10 
$5 

  

New Mexico Department of Health                     
Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics 
P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

  (505) 827-0121 
(833)796-8773/Toll Free 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1920 and delayed records since 1880. ($10 fee is 
for search of files and one copy of record if found.) 

   

 
Website – https://www.nmhealth.org 
 
 

 
 
Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the 
County Clerk in county where license was issued. 

http://www.nj.gov/health/vital
https://www.nmhealth.org/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
 Price Per 
    Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

New York 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$30 
$30 
$30 

 
Expedited 
Service 
$45.00 

  

New York State Department of Health 
Vital Records Certification Unit 
P.O. Box 2602 
Albany, NY 12220-2602 
 
1 (855) 322-1022 Toll Free 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1881. For records before 1914 in Albany, Buffalo, 
and Yonkers or before 1880 in any other city, write 
to Registrar of Vital Statistics in city where event 
occurred. For the rest of the State, except New York 
City, write to State Office. 

  
Website – www.health.ny.gov/vitalrecords  

Marriage - Records from January 1880 to 
December 1908 and since May 1915. To obtain a 
copy from January 1908 to April 1915 write to the 
County Clerk in county where license was issued. 
 

 

New York City 
 

  B         
      D  
      M 

 

$15 
$15 
– 

 

 
 

NYC Department of Health and Mental 
Hygiene 
125 Worth Street, CN 4, Rm. 119      
New York, NY 10013-4090 
 (212) 639-9675(Recording) 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the City Clerk’s 
Office in the borough where the marriage license 
was issued.  
  

 

     Website – 
https://www.nyc.gov/site/doh/services/birth-death-
records-birth.page 

 

 

http://www.health.ny.gov/vitalrecords
https://www.nyc.gov/site/doh/services/birth-death-records-birth.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/doh/services/birth-death-records-birth.page
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
  Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

North Carolina 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$30 
$30 
$30 

 

 
 

North Carolina Vital Records 
1903 Mail Service Center                     
Raleigh, NC 27699-1900 
(919)733-3000  

 

All death records prior to 1930 have been 
transferred to the Division of Archives and History, 
215 North Blount St., Raleigh, North Carolina 
27602. 

 

Birth - State office has records since October 1913 
and some earlier delayed records. 

   
 

Website – https://vitalrecords.nc.gov/  

Marriage - Records since January 1962. For 
records prior to January 1962 write to the 
Registrar of Deeds in county where marriage 
was performed. Fees vary. 

 

North Dakota 
 

B 
D 

 
 

Marriage 
(Contact County 

in which 
marriage 
occurred) 

 

$ 15 
$ 15 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

North Dakota Department of Health and 
Human Services Vital Records Unit 
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 325, 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0200 
(701) 328-2360 

 

 
Website – https://www.hhs.nd.gov/vital 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has some records 
since July 1893; years from 1894 to 1920 are 
incomplete. 

 

Marriage - Records since July 1925. For records 
prior to July 1925 write to the Clerk of Court in 
county where license was issued. 

 

Ohio 
 

B 
D 

 

     $21.50 
     $21.50 

  

Ohio Department of Health 
Bureau of Vital Statistics  
P. O. Box 15098                  
Columbus, OH 43215-0098 
(614) 466-2531 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
December 20, 1908. For earlier records, write to 
Probate Court in county where event occurred. 

   

 
 
Website – https://odh.ohio.gov/know-
our-programs/vital-statistics/How-to-
Order-Certificates 

 
Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the 
Probate Judge in County where license was 
issued. 

https://vitalrecords.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/vital
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/vital-statistics/How-to-Order-Certificates
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/vital-statistics/How-to-Order-Certificates
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/vital-statistics/How-to-Order-Certificates


- 16 - 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Oklahoma 
 

       B  
     D  
     M               

 

$15 
$15 
N/A 

 Vital Records Service Oklahoma State   
Department of Health 

P.O. Box 248964  

Oklahoma City, OK 73124-8964 
  (405)426-8880 
  Website – 
https://oklahoma.gov/health 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
October 1908. Enclose a stamped, self- 
addressed envelope with request. 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the Clerk of 
Court in county where license was issued. 
 http://www.oscn.net/courts/ 

 

Oregon 
 

      B  
      D  
      M 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

 

 
 

 

Oregon Vital Records 
P.O. Box 14050 
Portland, OR 97293-0050 
(971) 673-1222 

 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
July 1903. 

 

Marriage - Records since January 1906. To obtain 
records prior to January 1906 write to the County 
Clerk in county where license was issued. 

   
Website –  

http://healthoregon.org/chs 
 

 

 

Pennsylvania 
 

B  
D 

 

 

 

 

$20 
       $20 

  

 
Division of Vital Records 
Attn: Birth Unit 
P.O. Box 1528 
New Castle, PA 16103 
(724) 656-3100 
 
 
 
Website – 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1906. For earlier records, write to 
Registrar of Wills, Orphans Court, in county seat 
where event occurred. 

 

Marriage/Divorce - To obtain a copy write to the 
Courthouse in the county where the event 
occurred. 

https://oklahoma.gov/health
http://healthoregon.org/chs
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
  Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Puerto Rico 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

 $ 5 
$ 10 
$ 10 

 

 
 

Demographic Registry of   Puerto Rico 
Fernandez Juncos Station 
P.O. Box 11854 
San Juan, PR 00910 
(787) 765-2929 exts.6162 
Credit Card Services 
1(800) 255-2414/ Toll Free 

 

Birth and Death - Central office has records since 
July 22, 1931. Copies of earlier records may be 
obtained by writing to local Registrar 
(Registrador-Demografico) in municipality where 
event occurred or writing to central office for 
information. 

   
Website – 
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w
/puerto_rico.htm 

 

 

Rhode Island 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

 

$18 
$18 
$18 

 

Simpson Hall 
6 Harrington Rd. 
Cranston, RI 02920 
(401) 222-5960 

 

 
Website – 
https://health.ri.gov/records/  

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1853. For earlier records, write to Town Clerk in 
town where event occurred. 

 

Marriage - Records since January 1853. Records 
may also be obtained by writing to 
the City or Town Clerk in the place where 
marriage was performed. 

 

South Carolina 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$12 
$12 
$12 

 

$ 3 
$ 3 
$ 3 

 

S.C. Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 2046 
West Columbia, SC 29171 
(803) 898-3300 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1915. 

 

Marriage - Records since July 1950. 

   
Website – 
https://dph.sc.gov/public/vital-
records 

 

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/puerto_rico.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/puerto_rico.htm
https://health.ri.gov/records/
https://dph.sc.gov/public/vital-records
https://dph.sc.gov/public/vital-records
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

South Dakota 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

$15 
$15 
$15 

  

South Dakota Vital Records  
221 W Capitol Ave 
Pierre, SD 57501 
(605) 773-4961 

 

Website – https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-
and-records/vital-records/ 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
July 1905 and access to other records for some 
events which occurred before then. 

 

Marriage - Records since July 1905.  Records 
may also be obtained by writing to the County 
Treasurer in county where license was issued. 

 

Tennessee 
 

B  
D  
M 

 

Divorce 

 

$15 
 $15 
$15 

 

$15 

 

$15 
$15 
$15 

 

    $15 

 

 Tennessee Vital Records 

   1st Floor, Andrew Johnson Tower 
   710 James Robertson Parkway 
   Nashville, TN  37243 
 
 
Website – https://www.tn.gov/health/health-
program-areas/vital-records/certificate.html  

 

Birth and Death - State office has birth records 
for entire State since January 1914. 

 

Marriage - Records since July 1945.  Records 
may also be obtained by writing to the County 
Court Clerk in county where license was issued. 

 

Texas 
 

B  
D 

 
Marriage/ 
Divorce 

 

$22 
$20 

 

$20 

 
 

$ 3 

 

Texas Vital Statistics  
Department of State Health Services  
P.O. Box 12040         
Austin, TX 78711-2040  
(888) 963-7111/Toll Free 

 

Website – https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/  

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1903. 

 

Marriage applications - Records since January 
1966. Records may also be obtained by writing 
to the County Clerk in county where license was 
issued. 

https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/vital-records/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/vital-records/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/vital-records/certificate.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/vital-records/certificate.html
https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Trust Territory 
of the Pacific 
Islands 

 

B 
D 
M 

 

$25 
$20 
$25 

  

Commonwealth Recorder 
P.O. Box 502165 
Saipan, MP 96950 
(670)236-9830  

 

Website – 
https://www.nmijudiciary.gov/ 
 
 

 

Records of birth, deaths, and marriages which 
occurred in the Commonwealth of the Northern 
Mariana Islands only. Records of births, deaths, 
and marriages that occurred in the other districts 
of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands should 
be obtained from the Clerk of Court in district in 
which they are filed. 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the 
Clerk of Court in district where marriage was 
performed. 

 

Utah 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

 

 

$22 
$30 
$18 

 

 

 

$10 
$10 
$10 

 

Utah Department of Health & Human 
Services Office of Vital Records & 
Statistics 
P.O. Box 141012 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1012 
(801) 538-6105 
Fax: (801) 539-7012 

 

Website – https://vitalrecords.utah.gov/ 
 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
1905. 

 

Marriage - Copies may be obtained from the 
County Clerk in county where license was 
issued. The fees may vary. State office has 
marriage records from 1978. 

https://www.nmijudiciary.gov/
https://vitalrecords.utah.gov/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same Time 

 
 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Vermont 
 

B 
D 
M 

 
 

 

 

$10 
$10 
$10 

 
 

 

  

Vermont Department of Vital Records 
280 State Drive 
Waterbury, VT 05671-8370 
(802) 863-7275 
(802) 439-5008/Toll Free  
 
Websites – 
https://www.healthvermont.gov/statsvital-
records 
 
https://secure.vermont.gov/VSARA/vitalr
ecords/  
 
Vermont Town Clerk contact information  
https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/town-
clerks/ 

 

 
  

 

Birth and Death – Vital records from 1909 and 
later are available through the Department of 
Health’s Statewide Registry System. Records 
prior to 1909 may be obtained from the town clerk 
where event occurred. VSARA has limited vital 
event information.  

 

Marriage – Vital records from 1909 and later are 
available through the Department of Health’s 
Statewide Registry System. Records prior to 
1909 may be obtained from the town clerk were 
event occurred. VSARA has limited vital event 
information.  
 

 

Virginia 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

 

 

 

$12 
$12 
$12 

 

 

 

  

Office of Vital Records  
P.O. Box 1000 
Richmond, VA 23218-1000 
(804) 662-6200 

 

 
Website – 
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-
records/applications-for-a-vital-record/  

 

Birth and Death - State office has records from 
January 1853 to December 1896 and since June 
14, 1912. For records between those dates, write 
to the Health Department in the city where event 
occurred. 

 

Marriage - Records since January 1853. Records 
may also be obtained from the 
Court Clerk in county or city where license was 
issued. Fees may vary. 

https://www.healthvermont.gov/statsvital-records
https://www.healthvermont.gov/statsvital-records
https://secure.vermont.gov/VSARA/vitalrecords/
https://secure.vermont.gov/VSARA/vitalrecords/
https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/town-clerks/
https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/town-clerks/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/applications-for-a-vital-record/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/applications-for-a-vital-record/
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 
   Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

Virgin Islands 
St. Croix 

 

B 
D 

 

 

M 

 

$15 
$15 

 

 

$ 2 

  

Virgin Islands Department of Health St. 
Croix District 
Office of Vital Records and Statistics  
3500 Estate Richmond 
St. Croix, VI 00820 
(340) 718-1311 Ext. 3688 

 

Website –  
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-
statistics/ 

 

Birth and Death - Registrar has birth records on 
file since 1840. 

 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the Chief 
Deputy Clerk, Territorial Court of the Virgin 
Islands, Superior Court of the V.I., Office of the 
Clerk, P.O. Box 929, Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 
00821-0929. 
Telephone # (340) 778-9750. 

 

Virgin Islands 
St. Thomas 

 

B 
D 

 

$15 
$15 

  

Virgin Island Department of Health St. 
Thomas/St. John District 
Office of Vital Records and Statistics  
1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 
St. Thomas, VI 00802 
(340) 774-9000  

 

Marriage - Territorial Court 
P.O. Box 70 
St. Thomas, VI 00800 
(340) 774-6680 
 
Website –  

https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-
statistics/ 

 

Birth and Death - Registrar has birth records on 
file since July 1906 and death records since 
January 1906. 

 

Marriage - To obtain a copy write to the Clerk of 
the Territorial Court of the Virgin Islands, P.O. 
Box 70, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, VI 00801. 

 

Washington 
 

B 
D 
M 

 
 

 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

  

Washington State 
Department of Health  
P.O Box 9709 
Olympia, WA 98507-9709 
(206)464-6684 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
July 1907. For records prior to July 1907, write to 
Auditor in county where event occurred. 

 
 Website – https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-

and-certificates/vital-records  
Marriage - Records after January 1968. Copies 
may also be obtained from the County Auditor in 
county where license was 
issued. Fees may vary. 

https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-statistics/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-statistics/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-statistics/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/vital-records-statistics/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/vital-records
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/vital-records
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Place of Birth, 
Death, or 
Marriage 

 
Price Per 

Copy 

 

Add’l 
Copies 
Ordered 

Same 
Time 

 

Address of Vital Statistics 
Office 

(Unless Otherwise Stated) 

 

 

 

Remarks 

 

West Virginia 
 

B 
D  
M 

 

$12 
$12 
$12 

  

Vital Records 
350 Capitol Street, Room 165 
Charleston, WV 25301-3701 
(304) 558-2931 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
January 1917. For earlier records, write to Clerk 
of County Court in county where event occurred. 

  
 

Website – www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc  

Marriage - Records since January 1964. For 
records prior to January 1964 write to the Clerk 
of the County Court in the County where the 
license was issued. The fee for a 
certified copy issued by the county varies. 

 

Wisconsin 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

$20 
$20 
$20 

 

$3 
$3 
$3 

 

Wisconsin Vital Records 
P.O. Box 309 
Madison, WI 53701-0309 
(608) 266-1373 

 

Birth and Death - State office has some records 
since 1814; early years are incomplete. 

    Marriage - Records since April 1835. 

   Website – 
 www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/vitalrecords 

 

 

Wyoming 
 

B 
D 
M 

 

 

 

$25 
$25 
$25 

 

 

  

Vital Statistics Services 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
(307) 777-7591 
TTY (307) 777-5648 
Fax: (307) 777-2483 

 

Birth and Death - State office has records since 
July 1909. 

 

Marriage - Records since May 1941. 
Records may also be obtained from the 
County Clerk in county where license was 
issued. Fees may vary. 

  Website – 
https://health.wyo.gov/admin/vitalstatistics 

 

http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc
http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/vitalrecords
https://health.wyo.gov/admin/vitalstatistics
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Alameda 
  
Alameda County Clerk-Recorder     
1106 Madison Street 

  Oakland, CA 94607 

 

Alameda County Clerk-Recorder 
1106 Madison Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$36.00 
$28.00 
$21.00 

 

(510) 272-6362 
(888) 280-7708  

 
Website - www.acgov.org/auditor/clerk  

 

Alpine 
 

Alpine County Assessor/Recorder 
99 Water Street 
Markleeville, CA 96120 

 

Alpine County Assessor/Recorder 
P.O. Box 155 
Markleeville, CA 96120 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$31.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 694-2283 
 

Website - www.alpinecountyca.gov  

 

Amador 
 

Amador County Recorder 
810 Court Street 
Jackson, CA 95642-2132 

 

Amador County Recorder 
810 Court Street 
Jackson, CA 95642-2132 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(209) 223-6468 
 
Website – www.amadorgov.org     

 

Butte 
 

Butte County Clerk-Recorder 
155 Nelson Avenue 
Oroville, CA 95966 

 

Butte County Clerk-Recorder 
155 Nelson Avenue 
Oroville, CA 95966 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 552-3400 
 

Website – www.buttevotes.net  
 

 

Calaveras 
 

Calaveras County Clerk-Recorder 
891 Mountain Ranch Road 
San Andreas, CA 95249 

 

Calaveras County Clerk-Recorder 
891 Mountain Ranch Road 
San Andreas, CA 95249 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

              (209) 754-6371 
 
Website – 
www.clerkrecorder.calaverasgov.us  

 

Colusa 
 

Colusa County Clerk-Recorder  
546 Jay Street, Suite 200 
Colusa, CA 95932 

 

Colusa County Clerk-Recorder 
546 Jay Street, Suite 200 
Colusa, CA 95932 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 458-0500 
Fax: (530) 458-0512 

 

Website - 
https://www.countyofcolusaca.gov/194/Vital
-Records-Information-Requests 

 

Contra Costa 
 

Contra Costa Clerk-Recorder 
555 Escobar Street 
Martinez, CA 94553 

 

Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder 
555 Escobar Street 
Martinez, CA 94553 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$38.00 
$30.00 
$23.00 

 

(925) 335-7900 
 

Website -  
https://www.contracostavote.gov 

http://www.acgov.org/auditor/clerk
http://www.alpinecountyca.gov/
http://www.amadorgov.org/
http://www.buttevotes.net/
http://www.clerkrecorder.calaverasgov.us/
https://www.countyofcolusaca.gov/194/Vital-Records-Information-Requests
https://www.countyofcolusaca.gov/194/Vital-Records-Information-Requests
https://www.contracostavote.gov/
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Del Norte 
 

Del Norte County Clerk-Recorder 
981 H. Street, Suite 160 
Crescent City, CA 95531 

 

Del Norte County Clerk Recorder 
981 H. Street, Suite 160 
Crescent City, CA 95531 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(707) 464-7216 
Website –  
www.co.del-norte.ca.us/departments/clerkrecorder 

 

El Dorado 

  

 El Dorado County Recorder  
360 Fair Lane 

  Placerville, CA 95667 

 

El Dorado County Recorder  
360 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$25.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 621-5490 
 

Website - https://edcgov.us/countyclerk 

 

Fresno 
 

Hall of Records 
2281 Tulare St., Rm. 302 
Fresno, CA 93721 

 

Fresno County Recorder 
P.O. Box 766 
Fresno, CA 93712 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(559) 600-5956 
 

Website - 

https://www.fresnocountyca.gov/Department

s/Recorder 

 

Glenn 
 

Glenn County Clerk-Recorder 
516 W. Sycamore St., 2nd Floor 
Willows, CA 95988 

 

Glenn County Clerk-Recorder 
516 W. Sycamore St., 2nd Floor 
Willows, CA 95988 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 934-6412 
Fax: (530) 934-6571 
 
Website – https://www.countyofglenn.net 

 

Humboldt 
 

Humboldt County Clerk-Recorder  

825 5th Street, 5th Floor 
Eureka, CA 95501 

 

Humboldt County Clerk-Recorder 
Attn: Vital Records 

825 5th Street, 5th Floor 
Eureka, CA 95501 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(707) 445-7593 
(888) 486-2732 

 

Website – www.humboldtgov.org  
 

 

Imperial 
 

Imperial County Clerk-Recorder 
940 W. Main Street, Ste. 202 
El Centro, CA 92243 

 

Imperial County Clerk-Recorder 
940 Main Street, Ste. 202 
El Centro, CA 92243 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(442) 265-1075 
Fax:      (442) 265-1091 

 

Website – https://recorder.imperialcounty.org  
 

 

Inyo 
 

Inyo County Recorder 
168 North Edwards Street 
Independence, CA 93526 

 

Inyo County Recorder 
P.O. Box F 
Independence, CA 93526 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

 
(760) 878-0224 

Fax: (760) 878-1805 

 

Website - www.inyocounty.us  

www.co.del-norte.ca.us/departments/clerkrecorder
https://edcgov.us/countyclerk
https://www.fresnocountyca.gov/Departments/Recorder
https://www.fresnocountyca.gov/Departments/Recorder
https://www.countyofglenn.net/
http://www.humboldtgov.org/
https://recorder.imperial/
http://www.inyocounty.us/


- 25 - 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Kern 
 

Kern County Hall of Records  
1655 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

 

Kern County Hall of Records  
1655 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(661) 868-6400 
 

Website - 
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/
department/assessor-recorder 

 

Kings 
 

Kings County Clerk Recorder 
1400 W. Lacey Boulevard 
Hanford, CA 93230 

 

Kings County Clerk-Recorder 
1400 W. Lacey Boulevard 
Hanford, CA 93230 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(559) 852-2470 
   Fax:     (559) 582-6639 

      
Website – 
https://www.countyofkingsca.gov/servi
ces/birth-death-marriage-certificate-
request-2033 

 
Lake 

 
Lake County Assessor -Recorder 

 
Lake County Assessor -Recorder 

 
B = 

 
$29.00 

 

(707) 263-2292 
 

Website - www.lakecountyca.gov  
 255 N. Forbes Street  255 N. Forbes Street, Room 223 D = $24.00 

 Lakeport, CA 95453 Lakeport, CA 95453 M = $17.00 

 

Lassen 
 

Lassen County Recorder 
220 S. Lassen Street, Suite 5 
Susanville, CA 96130 

 

Lassen County Recorder    
220 S. Lassen Street, Suite 5 
Susanville, CA 96130 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 251-8234 
 

Website – http://www.lassencounty.org 

 

Los Angeles 
 

Los Angeles County Recorder 
12400 E. Imperial Hwy. 
Norwalk, CA 90650 

 

Los Angeles County Recorder 
P.O. Box 489 
Norwalk, CA 90651-0489 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

 
(800) 201-8999 Option #1 
 

     
Website – www.lavote.gov    

 

Madera 
 

Madera County Clerk-Recorder 
200 W. 4th Street 
Madera, CA 93637 

 

Madera County Clerk-Recorder 
200 W. 4th Street 
Madera, CA 93637 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(559) 675-7721 
(559) 675-7724 

 

Website- 
https://www.maderacounty.com/governmemt
/county-clerk-recorder-elections/county-
recorder/vital-records 

https://www.kerncounty.com/
https://www.countyofkingsca.gov/services/birth-death-marriage-certificate-request-2033
https://www.countyofkingsca.gov/services/birth-death-marriage-certificate-request-2033
https://www.countyofkingsca.gov/services/birth-death-marriage-certificate-request-2033
http://www.lakecountyca.gov/
http://www.lassencounty.org/
http://www.lavote.gov/
https://www.maderacounty.com/governm
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Marin 
 

Marin County Assessor Recorder 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Rm. 232 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

 

Marin County Assessor Recorder  
3501 Civic Center Drive, Rm. 232  
San Rafael, CA 94903 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(415) 473-6092 
 

 

Website- www.arcc.marincounty.gov 
 

 

Mariposa 
 

Mariposa County Assessor/Recorder 
4982 10th Street 
Mariposa, CA 95338 

 

Mariposa County Assessor/Recorder 
P.O. Box 35 
Mariposa, CA 95338 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

 
(209) 966-2332 

Website – www.mariposacounty.gov  

 

Mendocino 
 

Mendocino County Clerk-Recorder 
501 Low Gap Road, Rm. 1020 
Ukiah, CA 95482 

 

Mendocino County Clerk-Recorder 
501 Low Gap Road, Rm. 1020 
Ukiah, CA 95482 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(707) 234-6822 
 

Website – www.mendocinocounty.org     

 

Merced 
 

Merced County Clerk-Recorder 
2222 “M” Street,  
Merced, CA 95340 

 

Merced County Clerk-Recorder 
2222 “M” Street, 
Merced, CA 95340 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(209) 385-7627 
 

Website –  
https://www.countyofmerced.com/239/rec
order 

 

Modoc 
 

Modoc County Recorder 
204 S. Court Street Suite 106 
Alturas, CA 96101 

 

Modoc County Recorder  
204 S. Court Street Suite 106 
Alturas, CA 96101 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(530) 233-6217 
Fax: (530) 233-6237 

 

Website – www.co.modoc.ca.us  

 

Mono 
 

Mono County Clerk-Recorder  
74 School Street Annex 1 
Bridgeport, CA 93517 

 

Mono County Vital Records 
P.O. Box 237 
Bridgeport, CA 93517 

 

B = 
D = 
M =  

 

$38.00 
$31.00 
$22.00 

 

(760) 932-5530 
Fax:        (760) 932-5531 

 

Website – www.monocounty.ca.gov/clerk  

http://www.arcc.marincounty.gov/
http://www.mariposacounty.gov/
http://www.mendocinocounty.org/
https://www.countyofmerced.com/
http://www.co.modoc.ca.us/
http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/
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    *Please refer to the “State Locations” for information regarding the State of Nevada 

 
COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Monterey 
 

Monterey County Clerk Recorder 
168 W. Alisal Street, 1st Floor 
Salinas, CA 93901 

 

Monterey County Clerk Recorder 
P.O. Box 29 
Salinas, CA 93902 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(831) 755-5041 
Fax: (831) 755-5064 

 

Website – 
https://www.countyofmonterey.gov/govern
ment/departments-a-h/assessor/recorder 

 

Napa 
 

Napa County Recorder-Clerk  
1127 First Street, Suite A 
Napa, CA 94559 

 

Napa County Recorder-Clerk 
P.O. Box 298 
Napa, CA 94559-0298 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(707) 253-4247 
Fax: (707) 259-8149 
 

Website – 
https://www.napacounty.gov/1339/Birth-
Death-Marriage-Certificates 

 

Nevada 
 

Nevada County Recorder 
950 Maidu Avenue, Ste. 210 
Nevada City, CA 95959 

 

Nevada County Recorder 
950 Maidu Avenue, Ste. 210 
Nevada City, CA 95959 

 

    B =   
    D =                       

    M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 265-1221 
 Fax:     (530) 265-9842 

 
Note: This is not the State of Nevada* Note: This is not the State of Nevada* 

 
Website –  
https://www.nevadacountyca.gov/2236/Vit
al-Requests 
 

 

Orange 
 

Orange County Clerk-Recorder  
601 N. Ross Street  
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

 

Orange County Clerk-Recorder 
601 N. Ross Street  
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

 

 

    B =           
    D = 
    M = 

 

$32.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(714) 834-2500 
 

Website – www.ocrecorder.com 

 

Placer 
 
 
Placer County Clerk-Recorder 
3715 Atherton Drive 
Rocklin, CA 95765 

 

 

  

Placer County Clerk-Recorder 
3715 Atherton Drive 
Rocklin, CA 95765 

  

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 
(530) 886-5600 
 

 Website – 
www.placer.ca.gov/1709/clerk.recorder 

 
 

 

Plumas 
 

Plumas County Clerk-Recorder 
520 Main Street, Rm. 102 
Quincy, CA 95971 

 

Plumas County Clerk/Recorder 
520 Main Street, Rm. 102 
Quincy, CA 95971 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

(530) 283-6218 
Fax: (530) 283-6155 

 

Website – www.plumascounty.us  

https://www.countyofmonterey.gov/government/departments-a-h/assessor/recorder
https://www.countyofmonterey.gov/government/departments-a-h/assessor/recorder
https://www.napacounty.gov/1339/Birth-Death-Marriage-Certificates
https://www.napacounty.gov/1339/Birth-Death-Marriage-Certificates
https://www.nevadacountyca.gov/2236/Vital-Requests
https://www.nevadacountyca.gov/2236/Vital-Requests
http://www.ocrecorder.com/
http://www.placer.ca.gov/1709/clerk.recorder
http://www.countyofplumas.com/
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Riverside 
 

Riverside County Recorder 
2724 Gateway Drive 
Riverside, CA 92507 

 

Riverside County Recorder 
Certified Section 
P.O. Box 751 
Riverside, CA 92502-0751 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19 .00 

 

(951) 486-7000 
 

Website – https://www.rivcoacr.org 

 

Sacramento 
 

Sacramento County Clerk-Recorder 
3636 American River Dr, Suite 110 
Sacramento, CA 95864 
 

 

Sacramento County Clerk-Recorder  
8239 East Stockton Blvd., Suite A 
Sacramento, CA 95828 
 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(916) 874-6334 
Toll Free: (800) 313-7133 

 

Website – ccr.saccounty.gov 
 

 

San Benito 
 

San Benito County Clerk-Recorder 
440 Fifth Street, Room 206 
Hollister, CA 95023 

 

San Benito County Clerk-Recorder 
1601 Lana Way  
Hollister, CA 95023 

 

    B =            

    D = 
    M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(831) 636-4046 
 

Website – 
https://www.sanbenitocounty-ca-
cre.gov 

 

San Bernardino 
 

San Bernardino County Recorder 
222 W. Hospitality Lane, 1st Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0022 

 

San Bernardino County Recorder 
222 W. Hospitality Lane, 1st Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0022 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$32.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

 
                 (909)387-8306 

 
 

Website –  
https://arc.sbcounty.gov/vital-records/ 

 

San Diego 
 

San Diego County Recorder 
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm. 260 
San Diego, CA 92101 

 

Recorder/County Clerk 
ATTN: Vital Records 
P.O. Box 121750 
San Diego, CA 92112-1750 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(619) 237-0502 
Fax: (866) 233-1057 

 

Website – www.sdarcc.gov 
 

 

San Francisco 
 

Office of the County Clerk  
City Hall Room 168 
1 Dr. Carlton B Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102 

 

  Office of the County Clerk  
  City Hall Room 168 
  1 Dr. Carlton B Goodlett Place  
  San Francisco, CA 94102 

 

B = 
D = 
M= 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(415) 701-2311 

(415) 554-2713 
 

Website – 
https://www.sf.gov/departments--city-
administrator--office-county-clerk 

https://www.rivcoacr.org/
WTW%202024%20Draft.docx
https://www.sanbenitocounty/
https://arc.sbcounty.gov/vital-records/
http://www.sdarcc.gov/
https://www.sf.gov/departments--city-administrator--office-county-clerk
https://www.sf.gov/departments--city-administrator--office-county-clerk
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

San Joaquin 
 

San Joaquin County Recorder 
44 N. San Joaquin St., Ste. 260 
Stockton, CA 95206 

 

San Joaquin County Recorder 
44 North San Joaquin Street  
2nd floor Suite 260 
Stockton, CA 95202 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(209) 468-3939 

 Fax:       (209) 468.0840 
 
Website –  https://www.sjgov.org/  

 

San Luis Obispo 
 

San Luis Obispo              
County Clerk- Recorder 
1055 Monterey Street, Ste.      
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 

 

 San Luis Obispo                
County Clerk- Recorder 
1055 Monterey Street, Ste D-120.      
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 
  

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

 Toll Free: (805)781-5080 
 
Website – www.slovote.com  

 

San Mateo 
 

San Mateo County Assessor – 
County Clerk Recorder Office  
555 County Center Rd., 1st Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063-1665 

 

San Mateo County Clerk-
Recorder             
Attn: Vital Records 
555 County Center Rd., 1st Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063-1665 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(650) 363-4500 
 

Website – 
https://smcacre.gov/county-clerk-
recorder/certificates-and-vital-
records 

 

Santa Barbara 
 

Santa Barbara County Clerk 
Recorder Hall of Records 
1100 Anacapa Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

 

Santa Barbara County Clerk 
Recorder Hall of Records  
P.O. Box 159 
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0159 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(805) 568-2250 
Fax: (805) 568-2266 

 

Website – www.sbcrecorder.com 

 

Santa Clara 
 

Santa Clara County Clerk - Recorder 
 110 W. Tasman Drive, First Floor 
 San Jose, CA 95134 

 

 Santa Clara County Clerk - Recorder 
 110 W. Tasman Drive, First Floor 
 San Jose, CA 95134 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(408) 299-5688 
 

Website - 
https://clerkrecorder.sccgov.org/home 

 

Santa Cruz 
 

Santa Cruz County Recorder  
701 Ocean Street, Room 230 
Santa Cruz CA, 95060 

 

Office of Vital Records  
701 Ocean Street, Room 230 
Santa Cruz CA, 95060 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(831) 454-2800 
Fax: (831) 454-3169 

 

Website – 
https://santacruzcountyca.gov/rcd/ 

 

Shasta 
 

Shasta County Recorder 
1450 Court Street, Ste. 208 
Redding, CA 96001-1670 

 

Shasta County Recorder 
1450 Court Street, Ste. 208 
Redding, CA 96001-1670 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 225-5671 
Fax: (530) 225-5152 

 

Website – 
https://www.shastacounty.gov/recorder 

https://www.sjgov.org/
http://www.slovote.com/
https://smcacre.gov/county-clerk-recorder/certificates-and-vital-records
https://smcacre.gov/county-clerk-recorder/certificates-and-vital-records
https://smcacre.gov/county-clerk-recorder/certificates-and-vital-records
www.sbcrecorder.com
https://clerkrecorder.sccgov.org/home
https://santacruzcountyca.gov/rcd/
https://www.shastacounty.gov/recorder
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Sierra 
 

Sierra County Clerk-Recorder 
100 Courthouse Square, Ste. 11 
Downieville, CA 95936 
 

 

Sierra County Clerk-Recorder 
100 Courthouse Square, Ste. 11 
Downieville, CA 95936  

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 289-3295 
Fax: (530) 289-2830 

 

Website – 
www.sierracounty.ca.gov  

 

Siskiyou 
 

Siskiyou County Recorder 
311 Fourth Street, Room 108 
Yreka, CA 96097 

 

Siskiyou County Recorder 
311 Fourth Street, Room 108 
Yreka, CA 96097 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 842-8065 
Fax: (530) 842-8059 

 

Website - 
https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/assessor-recorder 

 

Solano 
 

Solano County Vital Records 
675 Texas St., Ste. 2700 
Fairfield, CA 94533-6330 

 

Solano County Vital Records 
675 Texas St., Ste. 2700 
Fairfield, CA 94533-6338 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(707) 784-6294 
Fax: (707) 784-9002 
 
Website - https://solanocounty.com 

 

Sonoma 
 

Sonoma County Clerk     
585 Fiscal Dr. Room 103  
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

 

Sonoma County Clerk 
585 Fiscal Dr. Room 103  
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(707) 565-3800 
(707) 565-3700 - 24 Hr. 

 

Website – www.sonomacounty.ca.gov/clerk 

 

Stanislaus 
 

Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder 
1021 “I” Street, Suite 101 
Modesto, CA 95354 

 

Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder 
1021 “I” Street, Suite 101 
Modesto, CA 95354 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 
(209) 525-5250 

Fax: (209) 525-5804 
 

Website – 
www.stancounty.com/clerkrecorder 

 

Sutter 
 

Sutter County Clerk-Recorder 
433 Second Street 
Yuba City, CA 95991 

 

Sutter County Clerk-Recorder 
433 Second Street 
Yuba City, CA 95991 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 822-7134 
Fax: (530) 822-7214 

 

Website –  www.suttercounty.org 

 

Tehama 
 

Tehama County Clerk-Recorder 
633 Washington Street, Rm. 11 
Red Bluff, CA 96080 

 

Tehama County Clerk-Recorder 
P.O. Box 250 
Red Bluff, CA 96080 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$27.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 527-3350 
Fax: (530) 527-1745 

 

Website –  https://www.tehama.gov 

http://www.sierracounty.ca.gov/
https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/assessor-recorder
https://solanocounty.com/
www.sonomacounty.ca.gov/clerk
http://www.stancounty.com/clerkrecorder
http://www.suttercounty.org/
https://www.tehama.gov/
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COUNTY 

 
STREET ADDRESS 

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 
FEE 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Trinity 
 

Trinity County Clerk-Recorder 
11 Court Street 
Weaverville, CA 96093-1215 

 

Trinity County Clerk-Recorder 
P.O. Box 1215 
Weaverville, CA 96093-1215 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 623-1215 
Fax: (530) 623-8398 

 

Website – 
https://www.trinitycounty.org/ 
 

 

Tulare 
 

Tulare County Clerk-Recorder 
221 S. Mooney Blvd., Rm. 105 
Visalia, CA 93291-4593 

 

Tulare County Clerk-Recorder 
221 S. Mooney Blvd., Rm. 105 
Visalia, CA 93291-4593 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$34.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(559) 636-5051 
Fax:     (559)740-4329 

 

Website – www.tularecounty.ca.gov  

 

Tuolumne 
 

Tuolumne County Recorder 
2 South Green Street             
Sonora, CA 95370 

 

Tuolumne County Recorder 
2 South Green Street, 
Sonora, CA 95370 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$29.00 
$24.00 
$17.00 

 

          (209) 533-5531 
    Fax:   (209) 533-6543 
 

Website – 
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/215/O
rder-Vital-Records 

 

Ventura 
 

Ventura County Clerk/Recorder 
800 S. Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, CA 93009-1260 

 

Ventura County Clerk/Recorder 
800 S. Victoria Avenue  
Ventura, CA 93009-1260 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(805) 654-2263 
 

Website – 
www.clerkrecorder.venturacounty.gov 

 

Yolo 
 

Yolo County Clerk/Recorder 
625 Court Street, Rm. B01 
Woodland, CA 95695 

 

Yolo County Clerk/Recorder  
P.O. Box 1130 
Woodland, CA 95776 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$26.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 666-8130 
Fax: (530) 666-8109 

 

Website- https://clerk-
recorder.yolocounty.gov/31/Clerk-
Recorder 

 

Yuba 
 

Yuba County Clerk 
915 8th Street, Suite 107 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 

Yuba County Clerk 

915 8th Street, Suite107 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 

B = 
D = 
M = 

 

$31.00 
$24.00 
$19.00 

 

(530) 749-7851 
 

Website – https://www.yuba.gov/ 

    *Correction For “Where to Write” Book Rev. 12/31/2026 

https://www.trinitycounty.org/
http://www.tularecounty.ca.gov/
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/215/Order-Vital-Records
https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/215/Order-Vital-Records
http://www.clerkrecorder.venturacounty.gov/
https://clerk-recorder.yolocounty.gov/31/Clerk-Recorder
https://clerk-recorder.yolocounty.gov/31/Clerk-Recorder
https://clerk-recorder.yolocounty.gov/31/Clerk-Recorder
https://www.yuba.gov/
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